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2011 Jr1 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB1)

Received: 01/10/2011 Received By: tkuczens

Wanted: As time permits Companion to LRB:

For: Anthony Staskunas (608) 266-0620 By/Representing: Adrienne Ramirez

May Contact: Drafter: tkuczens

Subject: Courts - miscellaneous

Addl. Drafters:
'Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Staskunas @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

change effective date

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

1?

/1 tkuczens jdyer rschluet Iparisi Iparisi
01/11/2011 01/11/2011 01/11/2011 01/11/2011 01/11/2011
tkuczens jdyer
01/14/2011 01/14/2011

2 rschluet sbasford sbasford

01/14/2011 01/14/2011 01/14/2011
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mjcze’nski, Tracy

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Ramirez, Adrienne

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy, Dodge, Tamara
Subject: RE: Amendment Drafting request SS AB1
Hi Adrienne,

Tracy Kuczenski and Tamara Dodge each drafted some provisions of AB1; I'll forward these requests to them and each of
us will draft an amendment to remove the provisions that we wrote for AB1.

Peggy

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: Amendment Drafting request SS AB1

Peggy —-

We have heard that AB 1 may be scheduled for an executive session in the Judiciary committee before the end of the
week. ‘

Therefore, Rep. Staskunas has seven individual amendments he would like you to pieasg draft to SS AB 1.
P -

Change the effective date to the first day of the 3rd month beginning after publication.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

As always, thank you for your help -

Adrienne
Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 31, line 4: delete “2nd” and substitute “3rd”.

3 (END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 1
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 30, line 22: delete “895.043 (6),”.

2. Page 30, line 22: delete “895.045 (3), 895.046,".

3. Page 30, line 23: delete “895.047,".

statutes, and the creation of sections”.
5. Page 30, line 25: delete “907.01 (3),” and substitute “907.01 (3)”.
6. Page 30, line 25: delete “(3) (a) and (b),”.

7. Page 31, line 2: after that line insert:
“(5m) AcTts OrR oMISSIONS. The treatment of sections 893.555, 895.043 (6),
895.045 (3), 895.046, and 895.047 of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment

of section 895.043 (3) of the statutes, and the creation of section 895.043 (3) (a) and



i LRBa0034/1
2011 - 2012 Legislature -2 - 003
Jan. 2011 Spec. Sess. PJH:wljrs

(b) of the statutes first apply to acts or omissions that occur on the effective date of

this subsection.”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 31, line 4: delete “2nd” and substitute “3rd”§/

3 (END)
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TO SENATE BILL 1
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k{“ I January 13, 2011 - Offered by Senators RISSER and ERPENBACH.
%?‘1 U At the locations indicated, amend the bill as m
fi 5”..4 2 1. Page 30, line 22: delete “895.043 (6),”.
- i v
/ 3 2. Page 30, line 22: delete “895.045 (3), 895.046,”.
4 3. Page 30, line 23: delete “895.047,”.‘/
5 4. Page 30, line 24: delete that line and substitute “907.01 and 907.02 of the
6 statutes, and the creation of sections".\/
7 5. Page 30, line 25: delete “907.01 (3),” and substitute “907.01 (3)".
8 6. Page 30, line 25: delete “(3) (a) and (b),”.‘/
9 7. Page 31, line 2: after that line insert:‘/
10 “(5m) AcTs OR OMISSIONS. The treatment of sections 893.555\,/895.043 (6)\,/
v
11 895.045 (33,/895.046‘,/and 895.047 of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment

iiL 12 of section 895.043 (3){f the statutes, and the creation of section 895.043 (3) (a) and
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- A 1 (b)\(/)f the statutes first apply to acts or omissions that occur on the effective date of
. v v

et 2 this subsection.”.
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3 (END) ™~
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